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From: -Nancy

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 10:52 AM

To: VHA Library Network Office

Cc: -Treva; Sageser, Paula (Cooper Thomas); -MarC|a (SES EQV)
Subject: FW: Question

Just wanted to pass on one of the first compliments about our new website

Vancy N

Director, Library Network Office
Department of Veterans Affairs
Office of Informatics and Analytics

Health Information Governance

From: - Vivian

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 11:39 AM

To:- Nancy

Subject: RE: Question

Thanks. You have a very nicely designed website. My office has a website www.va.gov/advisory however with the reduc
eroded over time. We will be hiring staff support for this office in the near future. 1 am always amazed when | see a great
Thanks for the information.

From: -Nancy

Sent: Wednesday, March 27, 2013 12:36 PM
To: I vivian

Subject: RE: Question

The site was built by Paula Sageser who works for OIA. We will be transitioning maintenance to Library Netw

Do you have a questions about the site?

NVancy [

Director, Library Network Office
Department of Veterans Affairs
Office of Informatics and Analytics

Health Information Governance

rch 27, 2013 11:05 AM



tion of staff from 3 to 1, the website has
swebsite and always ask who manages it.

ork Office staff.






